

# Peter Johnson

1622 Metro Blvd., Scranton, PA 18510 • 570-555-1212 • [electricpj@homeisp.com](mailto:electricpj@homeisp.com)

---

## PROFILE

Seven years of commercial and residential experience as a

### **Certified Journeyman Electrician**

I am well-versed in performing electrical installations, maintenance, and repairs in homes and plant facilities; knowledgeable in UL standards, state regulations, and the national electrical code; adept in analyzing and solving problems using various electrical controls and systems.

---

## KEY SKILLS

- Electrical Systems and Controls
  - Electrical Code
  - Wiring Diagrams
  - Blueprints and Schematics
  - Testing Instruments
  - Motors and Conduits
  - Installations and Maintenance
  - Safety and Quality Assurance
  - Troubleshooting
  - Switches and Circuit Breakers
  - Generators and Transformers
  - Electro-Mechanical Repairs
- 

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**EXCEPTIONAL HOME BUILDERS, INC.**, Scranton, PA  
**Journeyman Electrician**

May 2006 to Present

Exceptional is a major residential home builder with contracts to build townhouse subdivisions in the suburbs of Scranton. I am retained to serve as a certified electrician for all new construction projects, retrofits, and remodels. My responsibilities include complete home wiring, troubleshooting, repairing faults, and connecting to external power supplies. My work is inspected and approved by local code enforcement agencies and each installation adheres to the strictest quality guidelines.

### *Major Accomplishments:*

- Served as journeyman electrician on more than 100 new home construction projects as well as several commercial office projects.
- Earned a reputation for expertise in complex troubleshooting and problem resolution, specifically in the area of heating and cooling.
- Mastered the use of measuring and testing instruments such as ammeters, ohmmeters, voltmeters, and testing lamps.
- Requested by several home buyers to provide additional electrical work, such as wiring basements for finishing, installing garage door openers, and installing central air conditioning units.
- Taught apprentice electricians how to analyze and follow manuals, schematic diagrams, blueprints, and other specifications.
- Consistently commended for team-player mind-set, "doing it right the first time," and working with minimal supervision under tight deadlines.

**RIGHT-WAY MANUFACTURING, INC.**, Nanticoke, PA  
**Journeyman Electrician** (2004 to 2006)  
**Apprentice Electrician** (2003 to 2004)

January 2003 to April 2006

Right-Way Manufacturing is a light industrial facility specializing in tool and die operations. I installed, maintained, repaired and tested equipment used in the manufacture of tool bits for the automobile industry. Using electro-mechanical fixture elements, I implemented several energy-efficient solutions that saved Right-Way hundreds of thousands of dollars annually.

*Major Accomplishments:*

- Performed electromechanical repairs on manufacturing systems and equipment ensuring adherence to code requirements.
  - Developed expertise in communication systems cabling, circuitry, and wiring through various projects and general maintenance of equipment.
  - Cultivated excellent relationships with external clients resulting in a strong base of referral business.
- 

## EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

Electrical Journeyman's License, 2004  
Certified Electrician, State of Pennsylvania, 2003  
High School Diploma, Nanticoke High School, 2001

**ABLE TO WORK ANY SHIFT**